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From: Keisha Ehigie, Trust Secretary 
 
To:  Council of Governors 
 
Date:  20 July 2017 
 
Subject: Governor Elections 2017 
 

 
1.0 Purpose of the Report 
 
1.1 To update the Council of Governors on the forthcoming elections 2017. 
 
2.0 Election timetable 
 
2.1 Following last year’s successful campaign, the 2017 Governor elections 

will be facilitated by the Electoral Reform Services (ERS). The election 
timetable is as follows: 
 
Event Date 
Publication of Notice of Election 11/08  
Deadline for Receipt of Nominations 12/09 
Publication of Statement of Nominations 13/09 
Deadline for Candidate Withdrawals 15/09 
Notice of Poll/ Issue of Ballot Packs 29/09 
Close of Poll – 5pm 20/10 
Declaration of Result 21/10 

 
3.0 Seats to stand for election 

 
3.1 Elections will be held for 1 public seat and 3 staff seats in the following 

areas: 
 
Constituency and Class Number of seats to stand 

for election 
Public – Luton 1 
Staff - Staff 3 

 
 
4.0 Action being requested 

 
4.1 The Council is asked to RECEIVE and NOTE the report.  


